Develogment Clerk

]
From: Chris Jensen <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:07 PM
To: 'Jay Harris-Maxwell'; jmreiser03@icloud.com; mritchie@costich.com
Cc: ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org; 'Development Clerk’; 'Chris Nadler'
Subject: Menteth Drive 5265 Zoning Determination
Attachments: Menteth Drive 5265 2018-03-19 ZNG Deter - New Dwelling.pdf; Menteth Drive 5265

2013-07-23 ZNG Decisions - Dwelling.pdf; Menteth Drive 5265 2013-11-22 ZNG
Decisions - Garage.pdf; ZBAlnterpretation.pdf; ZBAAreaVariance.pdf

Please see attached zoning law determination.
We have attached the variance & interpretation request application as well.

If you wish, you can submit the required (5) area variance applications by Wednesday (March 21) (along with additional
sets of plans) and stay on the April ZBA and Planning Board agenda...

And/Or

You can also file an interpretation request against the determination with the ZBA (by Wednesday March 21) to be on
the April ZBA meeting as well.

Also required is a Floodplain Development Permit Application, a New Structure Permit Application, and a Soil Erosion
and Sediment Contro! Application.

Sincerely,
Chris Jensen

Chris Jensen PE

Code Enforcement / Zoning Officer

Town of Canandaigua - Development Office
5440 Routes 5 & 20 West

Canandaigua, NY 14424

(cell) 585-315-3088




